4% PFLUGERVILLE

TEXAS

City of Pflugerville, Texas Interoffice Memorandum

DATE:  April 28, 2011
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM:  Trey Fletcher, AICP, Managing Director of Operations / Interim Planning
Director

RE: Council Action Update

The purpose of this memo and associated agenda item is to brief the Commission on
recent Council actions that may be of interest.

April 12, 2011 City Council Meeting

» Held worksession with Planning & Zoning Commission.

> Approved on Second Reading the amendments regarding the SH 130 and SH 45
Corridor Zoning districts (ORD-0050).

> Approved a Resolution to remove Heritage Trees from property proposed as the
Huntington Park subdivision located at the intersection of Rowe Lane and Rowe
Loop (RES-0032).

April 26, 2011 City Council Meeting

» Conducted public hearing and approved on first reading the specific use permit
for the athletic field lighting at Hill Country Bible Church (ORD-0054).

If you have any questions please let me know.

City Council Update Page 1



